Grand Junction, Colorado October 12, 1915.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Rankin, Carson, Holmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of October 5th were read and approved.

The petition of L. M. K. Phillips, F. A. Hoisington, C. C. Knowles and others, submitting a certain proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Concerning the Appraisement and Valuation of the Electric Light, Power and Gas Plants now Operated under Franchises from the City of Grand Junction," and asking that said ordinance be passed by the Council, and if not so passed, that it be submitted to a vote of the qualified electors of the city, was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the petition was referred to the City Attorney and Clerk for examination and verification.

The petition of Wm. J. Keith, Ray R. March and others, asking that an arc light be placed at the intersection of Eighth street and Third avenue, was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the petition was referred to the Mayor.

The petition of J. C. Plank, Louis Cherveny and others, asking that an arc light be placed at the intersection of West Rood avenue and Spruce Street, was presented and read, and on motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the said petition was referred to the Mayor.

The following reports were submitted and read to the Council:

Quarterly Report of the Commissioner of Public Affairs,

Quarterly Report of the Commissioner of Water and Sewers,

Quarterly Report of the Commissioner of Highways, and the

Quarterly Report of the Judge of the Municipal Court.

On motion of Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Rankin,

the above reports were referred to the Auditor.

The monthly report of the City Weigher having been examined and approved by the Mayor, the same was, on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The following bills having been examined and approved by the Commissioner of Public Affairs and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For
20,465	Library	Camille Wallace	\$60.00	Librarian's salary for Sept.
466	Library	Muriel E. Coles	14.30	Work in Library
467	Library	Eleanor Cullen	5.45	Work in Sept.
468	Library	Josephine Copeland	3.00	Work 4 Sundays
469	Library	Chester McClelland	20.00	Janitor's salary for Sept.
470	Library	William H. Andre	15.20	Balance for Books
471	Library	Henry Malkan	4.56	Books for Library

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn on the Library Fund for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

Mr. Herron having offered to deed a strip of land to the City for alley purposes in Block 4, in Mobley's Subdivision, upon the payment by the City for the sidewalk recently constructed in front of said strip of land, on motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the matter of said offer was referred to the Commissioner of Highways and the City Attorney.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council adjourned until Friday, October 15, at 4 o'clock p. m.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg, City Clerk.